
Mtlropolian Edi1on Company 
Po1t 01loce Boc 480 
Moddlttown, Prnn1ylvan•• 17057 

December 2. 1980 
TLL 629 

�� Progr3M Office 
Attn: �r. John T. Collins, Deputy Director 
U. S. Suclear aegulatory Commission 
c/o Three �ile Island Suclear Station 
�iddletawn, ?ennsylvania 17057 

Dear Sir: 

Three �le Island Suclear Station, Unit � (�l-2) 
Operating License �o. DPR-73 

Docket No. 50-320 
Submerged Deminerali�er System 

In our letter, TLL 478, dated October 13, 1980, �e stated that a 
'afe:y e�aluation of the Submer�ed Deminerali:er System (SDS) as 
required by 10 CFit 50.59 ·•ould be subaitted by December 1, 1980. 
This letter serves as the fulfillment of that commitment to you. 

The Technical Evaluation Report (TER) coverin� the SDS serves the 
puf"?ose to �rovide, vithin one comorehensive document, a combined 
safety evaluation and environmental impact evaluation. As a re-
sult of our ongoing review we have dete�lned that the TER adequately 
bounds, fro:�� a public health and safety point of view, the potential 
irnoacts resulting fr� i�plementatlon of the SDS. Furthercore, 
the result9 of our analyses indicate that SDS design, construction, 
and operation does not require a chan�e to the TH!-2 Recovery 
Technical Specifications, nor does it present an unrevicwed safety 
question. 

At the tioe of developin� our previous letter to you, we reco�nized 
the �otential that additional analyses ClaY be required. However, 
it is our opinion that the analyses presented in our TER are ade­
qu�tc to fulfill the requir�ents imposed by 10 CFR 50.59. �ore­
over, we have reviewed the SDS in accordance with the guidance 
provided �n IE Circular S0-18, issued after 'ubmittal of our TER. 
7he results of this :-e'liew are provided in our previous letter. 

ShoulJ you wish to discuss this matter further, we will be pleased 
to ::�eet with :tou at a :uutually agreeable tillle. 

C�H:Wt.:d01d 
cc: Sernard J. Snyder 

vOI:: • ., 112 
p 

Sincerely, 

/ilK4- ·• 1!-
c. !<. Hovey (} 
Vice-President and 

Director, �I-2 


	000313

